
NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION
Washington, D.C. 20456

O~ice of General Counsel

_~k%~~ 4660
Mr Larry E. Hinman
Developers Capital C~r-ation
8 Old Baltimore ~C~~v
Olney, MD 2 08 32D~

Dear M%~nman :                         ~%             "

Th~s in response to your letters d~r@k~February 18, and

~_~.~r[l 24, 1986, concerning the perm~6~ility of Federal credit
~\~.[.?~dnion (FCU) investment in an earni~h2based account (EBA).

Sections 107(7) and (8) of th~%~Act (12 U.S.C. ~1757(7) and
(8)), and Section 703.3(c)~X~e.NCUA Rules and Regulations (12

C.F.R.~703.3(c)) authori_~k~N~O investments and deposits in FDIC-
and FSLIC-insured inst~,,~fions. According to your letters, you
propose to offer EBA~’,s~f~sued by FDIC- and FSLIC-insured
institutions to F~ZU’I~. An EBA is any°account that provides for
the payment of ..in~erest which is determined, to any extent,    ..~’:..
directly or in~ectly, with reference to an index based u
profitabil~> earnings, cash-flow, appreciation, or otherp
of u~~rretu ~b~oh>-assets which are, directly or indirectly,,w~o
or within the control of the insured instituti~n.X~ FCU
inve~t in accounts of FDIC- and FSLIC-insured inactions is
expres-sly.authorized by Section 107(8) of the FC, U~K~t~~

Accordingly, it is the opinion of this Of£ic@~t~b~t your proposed
Earnings Based-Account program is a lega~z:!~@stment for FCU’s.
This opinion letter should not be inter@~d or represented as
NCUA’s endorsement, recommendation, ~proval of the EBA. It
is merely our opinion that the inN~ent is legal for FCU’s.



Mr. Larry E. Hinman

Any communication with Federal credit~n~ ning our
opinion must clearly state this~Ifset~ti~n~

I hope we have been o_f~0~h~e.

~%~ ~ ~ ~ ~%~u~-

Sincerely,

YG:cch

BISKERSTEVEN R. Gene~°~°unsel
Assistant

./


